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From: Emanuel,
on behalf of Emanuel, Catherind G RO GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. •_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 22/10/2019 19:52:04 
To: Watts, Alan ;_•_•_ GRO ; Alisdair Cameron GI

GRO 
=-=-=-- - 

1;ThomasCooper .. _._
0~_._._:__.__.___ 

~._. . . ._. ._• : GRO - ------- 1; Ken McCall1l GRO RT..,...,........_._._...GRO ._.-..._._._._._._... Tim 
Parker(

 GRO._._._._._._._.,.,, r~or► . . . . . . . . . .
.11c Nirk'RPa: 

CC: Ben Foal GRO ;Rodric Williams 
GRO  - ---- - - GRO-._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: RE: Privileged & Confidential: Costs budgeting hearing tomorrow 

All, 

This is simply to let you know that there is a costs budgeting hearing tomorrow. The only issue in dispute on the budgets 
is the costs expended on settlement. While Fraser may be critical on costs, a dispute about expenditure on settlement 
did not seem to us to be unhelpful from a messaging perspective. 

It is possible that the judge will mention the handing down of judgment, in which case we shall need to tell hire where 
we are with the KEI..s issue. 

We will let you know if there is anything significant to report: arising out of that, hearing. 

Kind regards 
Kate 

From: Watts, Alan a GRO I 
Sent: 21 October 2019 20:00 
To: Alisdair Cameron .__._.__.__._._._._._._._. ._._._.___._._._._._._. •_€I 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO -;>; Thomas Cooper 

>) ~.-.------- GRO _l>, Ken McCalll GRO c) G RO ------------------- ------- ---____________._._:__ 
>; Tim Parker ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 

- - Nick Read 

GRO 
Cc: Ben Foat; GRO_ P; Rodric Williams 

, Emanuel, Catherine 

------------i ._._._. __._._._._._._._._GRO-
•-- •--- •-- -•-•-•-•-•-] 

Subject: RE: Privileged & Confidential: Weekly Action List 

All 

It has been pointed out that yesterday's email attached last week's action list rather than this weeks for which 
apologies. Hopefully the correct one is now attached. 

Regards 

Alan 

From: Watts, Alan 
Sent: 20 October 2019 14:40 
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GRO ►; 'Ken M cCa l l l 
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_._ GRO ; 'Tim Parker GRO GRO 1~ GRO i>; 'Nick 
Read'
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Cc: 'Ben Foat GRO _._. ) ._._.-._._.-._._.-._._.__GRO ; 'Rodric Williams _.-. _.-._-. --._._. 
GRO _._. ) GRO r, Emanuel, Catherine 

GRO ny

Subject: Privileged & Confidential: Weekly Action List 

01

With apologies for the slight delay, I attach our weekly update. 

Key points include: 

• In a new judgment (UTB v Sheffield United Ltd), Fancourt J has disagreed with the approach taken by Fraser J in 
relation to relational contracts and good faith obligations. 

• The Claimants have written (on a "without prejudice save as to costs" basis) to say they are considering bringing 
a new claim for their litigation funding costs as part of the March 2020 Further Issues trial. 

• Work on managing the KEL disclosure issue is ongoing. There is a risk this issue will delay the Horizon judgment. 

As ever, please let me know if you have any comments or queries. 

Regards 

Alan 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the 
international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or use 
the information contained in it If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main 
switchboard on I GRO I and delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal 
information. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310989. It is authorised and 
regulated by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority of England and Wales whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk/code-cf-conduct.page. A 
list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London 
EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or 
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the United 
Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83. 
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